Kellys Directory Extract 1915
Fifield Bavant

FIFIELD BAVANT is a small village and ecclesiastical parish in the civil parishes of Bower Chalke and Ebbesborne
Wake, 5 miles south from Dinton station on the main line of the London & South Western railway, and 10 south-
west from Salisbury, inm the Southern division of the county, hundred of Chalke, petty sessional division of Salisbury
and Amesbury, Salisbury county court district, rural deanery of Chalke, (Chalke portion), archdeaconry of Sarum

and diocese of Salisbury; the Chalke stream runs through the parish. The church of St Martin is a very small
building of stone, consisting of nave only and has 40 sittings. The living is a rectory, net yearly value £122, with 20
acres of glebe, in the gift of the Marquess of Bath, and held since 1908 by the Rev. Cecil North Arnold MA of Clare
College, Cambridge, who is also vicar of and resides at Ebbesborne Wake. The Marquess of Bath is lord of the
manor and principal landowner. The soil is chalk, sub-soil same. The chief crops are wheat and oats. The area is
1143 acres; rateable value, included with Ebbesborne Wake. The population in 1911 was 62.

Letters from Salisbury, via Broad Chalke, arrive at 6.30am; the nearest money order and telegraph office is at Broad
Chalke.

Wall Box: cleared at 6.35am & 6.40pm, Sundays at 10am

The children of this parish attend school at Ebbesborne Wake.

Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Benjafield George Herbert Farmer The Old Rectory
Herrington Frederick Farmer

Young John Dairyman
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